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From: Vega, Sandra

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2003 12:45 PM

To: Forchion, Guy; Shorter, David

Cc: Cano, Jorge; Ordonez, Juan B.; Perez, Maria M.; Blanco, Edward; AlA Richard K Johnson

(Johnson@jaarchitects.com)

Subject: Virginia Key Beach Park Restoration/Repairs - Bidding Phase

Dear Mr. Forchion and Mr. Shorter,

After my review of submittal, permitting and time frame for bidding with Mr. Johnson, the following is the proposed

schedule:

Monday May 5%, 2003

Started date for Dry-Run.

Monday May 26, 2003

Wednesday May 281, 2003 ------------=---

Friday June 6%, 2003

addendum

Advertising for Formal Bid (Newspaper)
Site Walk Through — Pre-Bid Conference.

Last date to receive RFI (Request for Information) and issue

Tuesday June 17t", 2003 at 10:00 am

Receiving Deadline (Bids) at City Clerk’s office.

Deadline to present Resolution to award the

Friday June 27", 2003 at noon
contract if we

have a responsible and responsive bidder.

Thursday July 24", 2003
recommendation to award

City Commission Meeting to approved
contract

Process to start Contract Execution with contractor.

Monday August 41, 2003

Monday August 18, 2003

Process of Contract Execution continues with approval of

CIP Director,

Chief/City

Risk Management, Law Department and final signature of

Manager.

Monday September 15, 2003

Tuesday September 161, 2003

Pre-Construction Meeting

Notice to Proceed to Contractor

Tuesday September 30'", 2003

Site Construction - Starting Date.

Estimated time of completion 180 calendar days.

The starting date of July 27'", 2003 is not longer possible. The bidding process and the contractual phase will take
more time according with the deadlines of city commission.

Also, the City commission will not have sections during the month of August. If we miss deadlines to present the
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